Sultrade - Operations Dept

De: Italmarhorizon Operations <ops@italmarhorizon.pa>

Enviado em: segunda-feira, 1 de dezembro de 2025 09:58

Para: Pillai, Rudrash; Italmar Hub; operations@sultradeagency.com

Cc: Bulk Norway Crewing; Bulk Norway - Personnel; Italmarhorizon Operations

Assunto: Re: Bulk Norway: Agents full style address for connecting baggage at Ponta
Ubu, Brasil

Good Day,

Adding local agents @'Sultrade Shipping Agency (Suape)' to assist.

Best regards,
David Medina — Operations Department

{%) ITALMAR T

Horizon Shipping Agencies, S.A.
Mobile (24 hours): +507 6983-6443
ops@italmarhorizon.pa accounts@italmarhorizon.pa

From: Pillai, Rudrash <R.Pillai@csmcy.com>

Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 6:10:43 AM

To: Italmarhorizon Operations <ops@italmarhorizon.pa>; Italmar Hub <hub@italmar.net>
Cc: Bulk Norway Crewing <bulk_norway.crewing@csmcy.com>; Bulk Norway - Personnel
<personnel.goldenshanghai@csm-d.com>

Subject: Bulk Norway: Agents full style address for connecting baggage at Ponta Ubu, Brasil

Dear Agents,
Good day!

Please be informed that the subject vessel is expected to call Ponta Ubu, Brazil on or around the 15th of
December.

We intend to connect the baggage of two crew members onboard the vessel at Ponta Ubu. Additionally, a
crew change is planned at the same port under your good agency.

Kindly revert with the full style address of your office.

Rudrash Pillai
Administrative Assistant Crewing

[4.+918108001377
%R.Pillai@csmcv.com
&Columbia House, 21 Spyrou Kyprianou Avenue, 4042 Limassol, Cyprus

G;www.columbia-shipmanaqement.com
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